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Kohr, William "Buck”

From: Heather Rhoden [HRhoden@trenam.com]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Kohr, William "Buck"

Subject: Filing Articles of Correction

Attachments: Trenam Kemker Document.PDF

Buck,

Per our conversation, please file the attached Articles of Correction. We are changing the name

from Provita Eurotech, LLC to Provita Animal Health, LLC. Please charge our account

076424003301 for these filing fees.

As always, please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

HEATHER J. RHODEN

Assistant to Douglass Farnsworth, Esq.
Teresa S. Good, Florida Registered Paralegal
Direct Line: 813.202.7876

Tﬂ Trenam Kemker

ATTORNEYS

101 E Kennedy Boulevard. Suite 2700 Tampa, FL 33602
Phone: 8132237474 Fax: 8132206853
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From: hrhoden@trenam.com [mailto: hrhoden@trenam.com]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:34 PM

To: Heather Rhoden

Subject:

To:

E-Mailed to:
HLJoyner@trenam.com

Saved to:
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ARTICLES OF CORRECTION
FOR
FLORIDA OR FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pursuant to section 608.4115, F.S., this document is being submitted within_the required 30
business days to correct the attached articles of organization or application to transact business
in Florida.

FIRST: The name of the limited liability company is: - 1"%
‘ Provita Eurotech, LLC > Do
= 2%
Z
SECOND:  The articles of organization or the application to transact business 2 e
o G
(CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX AND COMPLETE THE APPLICABLE STATEMENT '}‘3‘%

Contains an incorrect statement, The incorrect statement, the reason the statement is

incorrect, and the corrected statement are as follows:
Article 1. Name

The name of this limited liability company (the "Company") shall be:

Provita Animal Health, LLC

OR

D Was defectively signed. The manner in which the document was defectively signed and
the appropriate correction are as follows:

Dated: m , 2011

Signature of a member or authorized mpresenM of a member

D. Michael O'Leary, Authorized Representative
Typed or printed name of signee

Filing Fee; $25.00
Certified Copy: $30.00 (optional)

CR2E062 (08/05)




